Campus Announcements for the week of 11/12/2006

Table of Contents

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. 2007 State Health Insurance Option Transfer Period
- 2. REMINDER: International Travel Policy
- 3. Research Foundation Open Enrollment
- 4. GSEU Professional Development Funds Available
- 5. Life Sciences Stockroom will be closed on Thursday, November 23rd, and Friday, November 24th.
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. Health Sciences Library November Class Schedule
- 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures
- 1. Civic Performance: Building Bridges to a Better Tomorrow
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, November 16, 2006
- 3. Milestones in Public Health Exhibit, Lecture & Reception
- 4. Ecology and Evolution Seminars
- 5. Ecology and Evolution

Dissertation Defense

- 6. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 7. SBDC Workshop Marketing Magic
- 8. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, November 17, 2006
- 9. Inaugural East End Public Lecture Series at Southampton, November 17,2006
- 10. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 11. My Life As a Television Anchor

12. Hip and Knee Pain

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. 3 Seminars
- 2. Caregivers' Practical Help Workshop
- 3. Molecular Medicine Enters the Mouth
- 4. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

- 1. Help the Homeless!
- 2. Book Fair -- November 15 & 16

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. 4th Annual Sweet Dreams Chocolate Event to benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities
- 2. Civic Performance Exhibition, Performance, and Gallery Talk at the University Art Gallery
- 3. Diversity of Relationships Month Movie Series
- 4. Parsons Dance Company at Staller Center, Saturday, November 18 at 8:00 pm
- 5. American Brass Quintet at Staller Center, Friday, November 17 at 8:00 pm
- <u>6. November 14, 7pm: Program "Celebrating Italian Heritage" Lecture, Opera Selections, Poetry Readings.</u> Offered at SUNY/Farmingdale.
- 7. November 15 and 16, 4pm Center/Italian Studies Film: "Il resto di niente" ("The Remains of Nothing") English subtitles.
- 8. Autumn Festival is Wednesday, November 15 in the Stony Brook Union
- 9. "Cutting-edge" singer songwriters Anais Mitchell and Antje Duvekot at The University Cafe, Sunday, December 3rd at 2 P.M.

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Thursday, November 16, 6:30-8:00 p.m.
- 2. Center for Wine, Food & Culture, Thursday, November 30, 6:30-8:00 p.m.
- 3. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Stony Brook Manhattan. Wednesday, November 15, 7:00 p.m. 8:30 p.m.

- 4. Osteoporosis Prevention and Management
- 5. Winter Session January 2-19, 2007

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Office of the VP for Research - Monday Memo

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Undergraduate Admissions 2006 Open House
- 2. 25% off all Champion Fleece at University Bookstore
- 3. 19th Annual Photo Contest
- 4. Fall 2006 Career Week...This Week!

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. 2007 State Health Insurance Option Transfer Period

The Option Transfer Period, which began November 1 and will end 30 days from the date that premium rates are approved, allows you to make changes to your health insurance coverage. The Employee Benefits Division in Albany will mail the 2007 rates to your home address within the next several weeks. West Campus and HSC employees may contact Ellen Krause at 2-6213 or Debbie Giacopelli at 2-6165 for more information and forms.

Submitted by: Alessandra White/Admin

2. REMINDER: International Travel Policy

As the semester begins, this is a reminder for the University community regarding the International Travel Policy (ITP).

- 1. All students who travel abroad on University programs are required to complete all ITP forms;
- 2. Faculty traveling abroad with students on University programs are required to complete the two-page itinerary form;
- 3. Faculty or staff traveling abroad on University business are strongly advised to complete all of the forms as well.
- 4. Permission for travel is required ONLY for countries on the State Department Travel Warning list at http://travel.state.gov/travel/warnings.html.

Forms can be found on the International Academic Programs (IAP) website at www.stonybrook.edu/iap (at the bottom of the home page).

All completed forms, questions, e-mails, or comments regarding the ITP should be sent to

Jennifer Schlitz, E5320 Melville Library, Z=3390 or Jennifer.Schlitz@stonybrook.edu. Please keep copies of all forms for your own records before you submit them to this office

http://www.stonybrook.edu/iap

Submitted by: Jennifer Schlitz/Prov

3. Research Foundation Open Enrollment

The annual open enrollment period for the Research Foundation employee benefit plan runs from November 1 to November 30. During this time you can change from one insurance carrier to another, change your dependents, elect to receive health insurance and cancel your health insurance coverage.

The month of November is Open Enrollment for the Research Foundation's Flexible Spending Account. Employee's currently enrolled in the FSA program must re-enroll if they wish to continue their contributions in 2007.

If you have any questions please call Cori Ribaudo 631-632-6163

Submitted by: Lisa Coleman/Admin

4. GSEU Professional Development Funds Available

The application period for Professional Development Funds, made available by the 2003-2007 collective bargaining agreement between the State of New York and CWA 1104/GSEU, is currently open. If you are a member of GSEU and have participated in, or plan to participate in, a professional development activity and would like to learn more, please refer to the complete program description, including information on eligibility and application procedures.

http://www.grad.stonybrook.edu/current/gseu-pd/index.html

Submitted by: Barbara Byrne/Grad

5. Life Sciences Stockroom will be closed on Thursday, November 23rd, and Friday, November 24th.

The Life Sciences Stockroom will be closed on Thursday, November 23rd, and Friday, November 24th for the Thanksgiving holiday. The stockroom will re-open on Monday, November 27th, 2006. We apologize in advance for any inconvenience this may cause. If you have any concerns or questions, please contact Linda Millet at extension 2-0820.

Submitted by: Linda Millet/Admin

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. Health Sciences Library November Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted.

Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required.

COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Bailou Huang/HSC

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Civic Performance: Building Bridges to a Better Tomorrow

Civic Performance: Building Bridges to a Better Tomorrow

November 16 to 18, 2006

Keynote Speaker: Frances Moore Lappe

This three-day conference presented by the Humanities Institute will explore the complex issues facing Long Island, bringing together the University, local communities, scholars, and

performers.

Day 1: Sustainability—Immigration and the Long Island Economy

Day 2: Surviving the Teenage Years Youth and Violence

Sponsored by the Frances L. Brisbane Leadership and Service Foundation

Day 3: Protecting Long Islands Ecosystem Competing Interests for Improving the Environment

For additional info visit: www.stonybrook.edu/humanities

or call 631-632-7765

http://www.stonybrook.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, November 16, 2006

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Steven Hanes, Associate Professor of Biomedical Sciences, Wadsworth Center, SUNY-Albany, entitled "Rotate that bond: Importance of Ess1 in Transcription and Virulence in Yeast". It will be held on Thursday, November 16, 2006, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Peter Gergen.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

3. Milestones in Public Health Exhibit, Lecture & Reception

Milestones in Public Health Exhibit. November 13-17, 2006. HSC Galleria.

Milestones in Public Health Lecture and Reception. November 14. 4:30-6:00 PM. HSC Galleria. The Graduate Program in Public Health invites you to see the exhibit and attend the lecture and reception. Speakers will begin at 5 PM and will include Thomas Biancaniello, MD, FACC, Vice Dean for Clinical Affairs, School of Medicine/Chief Medical Officer, Stony Brook University Hospital; David Graham, MD, MPH, Acting Commissioner of Health for Suffolk County; and Brian Harper, MD, MPH, former Commissioner of Health. For further information, please call Donna Cirincione, at 444-9396.

Submitted by: Judith Greene/UHMC

4. Ecology and Evolution Seminars

Please note time and day. 1:45 P.M., Monday, November 13, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "LINKING PLANT TRAITS, COMMUNITY AND ECOSYSTEM DYNAMICS AND GLOBAL CHANGE: KEYS TO A PREDICTIVE ECOLOGY"

Dr. Peter Reich, Department of Forest Resources, University of Minnesota, Host: Dr. Manuel Lerdau. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, November 15, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "USING PLANT TRAITS TO PREDICT COMMUNITY AND ECOSYSTEM RESPONSES TO GLOBAL CHANGE," Dr. Elsa Cleland, National Center for Ecological Analysis and Syntheses, University of California, Santa Barbara. Host: Dr. Jessica Gurevitch. Dr. Cleland is a candidate for the Ecology position. If you have a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

5. Ecology and Evolution Dissertation Defense

10:00 A.M., Tuesday, November 14, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. SEASONALITY AND ITS EFFECTS ON THE GROWTH, FORM AND FUNCTION OF TROPICAL TREES." Sybil Gotsch, Department of Ecology and Evolution, Stony Brook University. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

6. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor Joan Alexander from Northwest Research Associates will present a seminar entitled, "Satellite Observations of Atmospheric Gravity Waves," on Wednesday, November 15. The one-hour seminar begins at 12:00 noon at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

7. SBDC Workshop Marketing Magic

November 15, 2006, 9:00 am - 11:00 am, LI High Tech Incubator Conference Room, Stony Brook

FREE WORKSHOP

To register, call Lynne at 29084 or e-mail: lynne.schmidt@sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

8. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, November 17, 2006

Professor Stephen Ellner from Cornell University will present a seminar entitled, "Rapid Evolution and the Convergence of Ecological and Evolutionary Dynamics" at 12 noon on November 17, 2006. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

9. Inaugural East End Public Lecture Series at Southampton, November 17,2006

Dr. Chris Gobler from Stony Brook Southampton University will present a lecture entitled, "Harmful algal blooms in waters: A threat to coastal ecosystems" at 7:30pm on November 17, 2006. The lecture will take place at the Duke Lecture Hall-Chancellors Hall at Southampton Campus. The lecture will be followed by a reception. Transportation will be provided by van from SBU. For additional information or to reserve a seat in the van, please call Katerina at 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.SBSLS.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

10. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, November 16, 2006 at Noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be hosting a Seminar. John H. Krystal, M.D., Professor of Clinical Pharmacology, Department of Psychiatry, Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, Connecticut will be speaking about Seeking the Angel in Angel Dust: Contributions of Glutamate Psychopharmacology to our Understanding of the Neurobiology and Treatment of Schizophrenia.

Host: Mary Kritzer

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

11. My Life As a Television Anchor

The School of Journalism is proud to announce the 4th in the "My Life As..." series with Doug Geed on November 15th at 8pm in the Javits Lecture Hall Room 111.

Doug currently serves as anchor, reporter and producer/host of the Emmy Award winning weekend feature program, The East End Show. For more information contact the School of Journalism at 2-7403

Submitted by: Jennifer Curtis/CAS

12. Hip and Knee Pain

Seminar will include diagrams of the hip and knee with discussion of their normal anatomy, what can go wrong in either joint such as tendonitis, bursitis, synovitis, meniscal tears and osteoarthritis. Signs and symptoms of a problem, how to get a good diagnosis e.g., how to give a good history, x-rays with examples and the physical exam and what it tells us. Treatments for various problems are discussed including, diet, nutrition, exercise, medication, arthroscopy and hip and knee replacement surgery. There is also a question and answer period. To sign up for the seminar call Health Connect at 444-4000.

Seminar location: 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1, Education Center.

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. 3 Seminars

Dr. David A. Scheinberg from Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center will present a seminar on Tuesday, November 14th entitled, "Targeted alpha particle therapy of cancer" to be held at 12:00 noon in the Pharmacology Seminar Room, BST8-180.

Dr. James Wells of the Children's Hospital Research Foundation will present a seminar on Monday, November 27th entitled, "Pancreas development in the embryo and in ES cell culture" to be held at 3:00 PM in the Pharmacology Seminar Room, BST8-180.

Dr. Mara Duncan of UCLA School of Medicine will present a seminar on Tuesday, November 20th entitled, "Chemical and genetic probes of membrane traffic" to be held at 12:00 noon in the Pharmacology Seminar Room, BST8-180.

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

2. Caregivers' Practical Help Workshop

Caregivers' Practical Help Workshop

A free workshop for professional and family caregivers of those with Alzheimer's disease or a related dementia. Program includes: Medical Overview of Dementia, Caregiving Issues, Life Coaching for Caregivers, Managing Challenging Behaviors, and Legal and Financial Planning. Tuesday, November 14, 2006, 9am - 4pm. HSC L2, LH2. You must register. Call Healthconnect 444-4000 or Darlene Jyringi 444-1365.

Submitted by: Darlene Jyringi/UHMC

3. Molecular Medicine Enters the Mouth

Research shows molecular analysis of salivary components can be useful in the practice of medicine. The Director of the National Institute for Dental and Craniofacial Research, Dr. Lawrence Tabak will be presenting Family Medicine Grand Rounds on Wednesday, November 15 at 8:00 a.m. as part of the Leo Sreebny Symposium. Grand Rounds will be in lecture hall 2, level 2 of the HSC. All are encouraged to attend this talk to hear about ground breaking research. Dr. Tabak will be discussing advances in the use of saliva to detect or monitor systemic diseases which are currently tested with blood or serum. For additional information contact Dr. Denise Trochesset at denise.trochesset@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Denise Trochesset/HSC

4. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

Wednesday, November 15, 2006 at 12 noon

"Gap Junction Hemichannels: A Little Opening Won't Kill You, At Least Not Right Away", Dr. Michael V. L. Bennett, Department of Neuroscience, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York

Place: Basic Science Tower, T-5, Room 140

Host: Dr. Thomas White

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Robin Green/UHMC

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Help the Homeless!

Interested in helping families with children experiencing homelessness and adults with mental illness get by this winter? Options for Community Living, Inc., who provides affected families with short term housing, will be collecting essential items that are needed by these families. You can collect/donate items or money and bring it to VCS in the Career Center or arrange a pick up

by calling Marisela or Theresa at 631-632-6812 or emailing tcupo@notes.cc.sunysb.edu. Follow the link to access the list of needed itemshttp://www.career.sunysb.edu/vcs/ServiceAnnouncements.pdf.

Submitted by: Urszula Zalewski/OSA

2. Book Fair -- November 15 & 16

University Hospital Auxiliary is happy to sponsor an all-day BOOK FAIR by Scholastic Books in the Galleria, HSC L-3 on November 15 and 16 to benefit patient care. Please stop by--you won't be disappointed.

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. 4th Annual Sweet Dreams Chocolate Event to benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities

Please join us on Monday, January 29, 2007 for the 4th Annual Sweet Dreams chocolate event to benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities at Stony Brook University, a division of the Department of Pediatrics at Stony Brook University Medical Center. This evening of chocolate indulgence, at Watermill Caterers in Smithtown, is tailor made for chocolate lovers. Purchase VIP reception tickets at \$125 or tickets to the Main Chocolate event at \$100. Many sponsorship opportunities are available by calling 631 444.2899. Reserve early-last year's event was a sell-out! Tickets make a great holiday gift! The VIP Reception begins at 6PM and the Main Chocolate Event begins at 7 PM and concludes with guests voting on their favorite chef and chocolate creation at 9PM.

Submitted by: Nancy Leiken/UHMC

2. Civic Performance Exhibition, Performance, and Gallery Talk at the University Art Gallery

Recent work by twelve artists in interaction with civic communities will be exhibited at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center for the Arts at Stony Brook University from Saturday, November 4 through Saturday, December 9. A performance by Pia Lindman will take place on Saturday, November 18, at 4:30 followed by a gallery talk by guest curator Grady Gerbracht at 5:30. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, 12:00 noon to 4:00 pm and Saturday, 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Admission free. For further information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

3. Diversity of Relationships Month Movie Series

The Wo/Men's & Gender Resource Center is once again hosting a movie series, which will showcase films exploring the diversity of relationships. The first movie in the series, "Fire", will be shown on Thursday, 11/2. The next movie, shown on 11/9, will be the documentary "Dangerous Living: Coming Out in the Developing World". The final movie in the series, "What's Cooking?", will be shown on 11/16. All movies begin at 7:00 PM and will be shown in Union Room 221.

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

4. Parsons Dance Company at Staller Center, Saturday, November 18 at 8:00 pm

World-renowned company on Staller Center's Main Stage. Exuberant, athletic and sexy, with a program full of variety (music accompanying dances ranges from Rossini to the Dave Matthews Band). Tickets: \$36, half price for children 12 and under. SUB students, get discounts at the Box Office. 631-632-ARTS or stallercenter.com

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

5. American Brass Quintet at Staller Center, Friday, November 17 at 8:00 pm

Newsweek calls them "The High Priests of Brass," and credits include Ensemble-in-Residence at The Juilliard School and the Aspen Music Festival. \$32, half price for children 12 and under. Discounts at Box Office for SUB students.
631-632-ARTS or stallercenter.com

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

6. November 14, 7pm: Program "Celebrating Italian Heritage" Lecture, Opera Selections, Poetry Readings. Offered at SUNY/Farmingdale.

November 14, Tuesday, 7 p.m.

Center for Italian Studies Program.

Celebrating Italian Heritage: Event offered in collaboration with SUNY/Farmingdale. Program will include: Lecture by Professor Thomas Germano, Department of Visual Communication, SUNY/Farmingdale. Topic: DaVinci as an Artist and Scientist; Opera Selections by Vocalist, Carolyn Burke; Readings and Presentation of Book of Selected Poems, "Land of Time" by its author, Professor Luigi Fontanella,, Stony Brook University. Location: Roosevelt Hall, Little Theatre at SUNY/Farmingdale. Free and open to the public. Call 631-632-7444 for more info.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

7. November 15 and 16, 4pm Center/Italian Studies Film: "Il resto di niente" ("The Remains of Nothing") English subtitles.

November 15 and 16, 4 p.m.

Center for Italian Studies Film Screenings.

The film, The Remains of Nothing (il resto di niente), formerly scheduled but unable to be viewed as part of Fall 2006 New Italian Film Festival, will be presented as a separate film offering on the dates noted above. (In Italian with English subtitles) Location: Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. Free and open to the public. Call (631) 632-7444 to reserve a place.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

8. Autumn Festival is Wednesday, November 15 in the Stony Brook Union

The event will run from 12:00 noon - 4:00 pm. Pre-sale tickets are available in campus dining locations for \$4.50 (\$5.00 day of event). Each ticket entitles you to an entree, pumpkin soup, baked sweet potato, candy apple, beverage, roasted corn, ice cream and a free gift from the University Bookstore! Additional information is available at www.campusdining.org

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

9. "Cutting-edge" singer songwriters Anais Mitchell and Antje Duvekot at The University Cafe, Sunday, December 3rd at 2 P.M.

Both artists made their mark at the Kerrville Folk Festival with New Folk awards and have recorded impressive new CDs.

Anais Mitchell is true to the legacy of her namesakes -- French author/diarist Anais Nin and singer-songwriter Joni Mitchell. Often compared to Bob Dylan and Leonard Cohen in her lyrics, and Ani DiFranco and Sandy Denny in her performance style, Mitchell is best described as an original.

Antje Duvekot emigrated from Germany as a teenager and explored the world of urban songwriters like Ellis Paul and John Gorka. A Boston New Folk award confirms Ellis Paul's prediction that "she's going to be the next great American folk singer-songwriter."

Admission \$20.00/ Student, Faculty, Staff: \$15.00. Reservations via e mail to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com

The University Caf website is www.universitycafe.org

The University Cafe is located in the Stony Brook Union Building.

http://www.universitycafe.org (go to "special events"

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Thursday, November 16, 6:30-8:00 p.m.

The Fine Art of Freshness

Creating a Local Cuisine with Chef Americo Mintegui, Newsdays Peter Gianotti wrote of the Seafood Barge: "A local landmark becomes a destination once more under chef Americo Mintegui. The waterside restaurant makes a big splash!" Americo is a native of Bay Shore, Long Island, and displayed a precocious interest in cooking from an early age. By the 10th grade, he was working as Executive Sous-Chef at the Huntington Town House. It was at David Bouley's recommendation that he traveled to Europe where he worked in the trend-setting and now legendary kitchen of Ferran Adria's El Bulli restaurant in Spain. Americo takes his worldly experience seriously, but bases his cuisine on home grown foods and wines. Regsiter online now at: www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/SBcampusevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

2. Center for Wine, Food & Culture, Thursday, November 30, 6:30-8:00 p.m.

The Winemaking Heritage of Italian Americans

Back by popular demand, winemaker, attorney, and natural-born storyteller Sal Diliberto will offer a sampling of his gold medal-winning wines with reminiscences of the roots of his Italian American winemaking tradition. With a tiny five-acre vineyard in Jamesport on the North Fork, Diliberto has become the foremost "garagiste" to be astonishing critics and pleasing customers. Be prepared for his splendid operatic voice and famous meatballs.

Regsiter online now at: www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/SBcampusevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

3. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Stony Brook Manhattan. Wednesday, November 15, 7:00 p.m. 8:30 p.m.

The Winemaking Heritage of Italian Americans

Back by popular demand, winemaker, attorney and natural-born storyteller Sal Diliberto will offer a sampling of his gold medal-winning wines with reminiscences of the roots of his Italian American winemaking tradition. With a tiny five-acre vineyard in Jamesport on the North Fork, Diliberto has become the foremost "garagiste" to be astonishing critics and pleasing customers. Be prepared for his splendid operatic voice and famous meatballs.

Register online now at: www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/manhattanevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

4. Osteoporosis Prevention and Management

The Division of Wellness and Chronic Illness in the Department of Family Medicine is conducting a series of four group visits focusing on the prevention and management of osteoporosis.

Participants are examined and evaluated individually to assess their risk of fracture and to determine if the bone loss management is optimal. The group visits review osteoporosis in an integrative, holistic fashion with focus on measures that may be added to conventional treatment such as nutrition with whole foods, supplements, yoga and exercise to improve hip and spine bone density. Conventional monitoring techniques and medical interventions with hormone replacement therapy and drugs are thoroughly reviewed and discussed The four-part series will be held at 33 Research Way in Stony Brook Technology Park on November 15, 29, December 6, 13, 2006 from 4:30 6:30 p.m. To register, please call 631.444.9815.

Submitted by: Marion Hollinger/UHMC

5. Winter Session January 2-19, 2007

Registration begins November 15, 2006 Classes start January 2 - January 19, 2007 Earn 3 Credits in 3 Weeks! For class schedules and more information visit the Winter Session web site at: www.stonybrook.edu/winter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/winter

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Office of the VP for Research - Monday Memo

The Office of the Vice President for Research distributes a biweekly electronic "Monday Memo" with items of interest to Stony Brook's research and creative activities community. If you would like to join our mailing list, please visit

http://www.stonybrook.edu/research/monmemo/mmarchive.html

http://www.stonybrook.edu/research/monmemo/mmarchive.html

Submitted by: Marc Demspey/Res

10. Miscellaneous

1. Undergraduate Admissions 2006 Open House

Undergraduate Admissions two remaining Open House events will take place this weekend. On Saturday, November 18 we invite those with a desire to learn more about Applied Mathematics, Computer Science, Engineering, Information Systems and Technological Systems Management to join us. Sunday, November 19 is intended for those students interested in Biological Sciences, Marine Sciences, Physical Sciences and Mathematics, Health Sciences Center Programs and Pre-Med/Pre-Dental/Pre-Vet/Pre-Physical Therapy. All events are to take place in the Student Activities Center beginning at 10:00 AM. For further information or to register for a program, please call us at 632-6859 or visit our website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/ugadmissions/openhouse.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ugadmissions/openhouse/

Submitted by: Valerie Regan/Prov

2. 25% off all Champion Fleece at University Bookstore

From November 13-27, the University Bookstore, located in the Melville Library will be offering 25% off Champion men's and women's tops and bottoms. Start your holiday shopping early and take advantage of this great deal!

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

3. 19th Annual Photo Contest

The Auxiliary is holding its 19th Annual Photo Contest from November 15 to December 15, 2006. The purpose of the contest is to enhance the morale of patients, visitors and staff. The contest is open to amateur photographers only. Deadline for entries: December 15, 2006. For information and an entry blank, please call 444-2699 or stop by our office (Level 2, Rm. 617) or the Gift Shop.

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

4. Fall 2006 Career Week...This Week!

Each semester the Career Center sponsors a week of events that are designed to give students the opportunity to learn about different career paths and network with active professionals. If you've ever wondered what "it's really like" in a certain position, you don't want to miss Career Week! All events are held from 5:30 - 7:30 PM.

Mon, Nov. 13 - Peace Corps Careers - Wang Center 201

Tues, Nov. 14 - Careers in Business - Wang Center 401

Wed, Nov. 15 - Careers in Counseling & Psychology - Wang Center 401

Thurs, Nov. 16 - Careers in Engineering - Wang Center 401

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Laura Rosenthal/OSA